
From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Weiss, Jeffrey L [jweiss@lehman.com] 

Thursday, April 3, 2008 1:34AM (GMT) 

Fuld, Dick [lbexec1@lehman.com] <Error -2147221233> 

Re: 

Buy/merge but control the entity. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld. 

----- Original Message ----­

From: Fuld, Dick 

To: Weiss, Jeffrey L 

Sent: Wed Apr 02 21:26:59 2008 

Subject: Re: 

Sure-

Capital or buy them? 

----- Original Message ----­

From: Weiss, Jeffrey L 

To: Fuld, Dick 

Sent: Wed Apr 02 21:25:32 2008 

Subject: Re: 

If you are around tomorrow, can we talk about UBS? 

Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld. 

----- Original Message ----­

From: Fuld, Dick 

To: Weiss, Jeffrey L 

Sent: Wed Apr 02 18:52:36 2008 

Subject: Re: 

Got it-thanks 

----- Original Message ----­

From: Weiss, Jeffrey L 

To: Fuld, Dick 

Sent: Wed Apr 02 18:25:51 2008 
Subject: 

Spoke to Shelby. Things are likely to move fast . If you get anymore in bound calls, please call me first before you respond. 

Thanks 

Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld. 
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